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? State of Florida 

DATE: A ~ t + f i ~  2004 

TO: 
J 

Kay Flynn/Nonnye Grant, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

FROM: 

RE: 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Hawkins) 

Docket No. 040%-TI; CLEC Application for Florida EX Link 
%bE 

Regarding the above docket, please change the above name to reflect the following: 

Florida EZ Link Pnc.- 



.Division of Corporations 

Name & Address 

L 

FOLEY, MlCHELLE LEE 
881 3 VIKING LANE 

LAKELAND FL 33809 

Page 1 of2  

Report Year Filed Date 
1 

FLORIDA EZ LINK INC. 

______"_F_d__"I--.__ ---I- 

PFUNCIPAL ADDRESS 
88 1.3 VIKING LANE 
LAKELAND FL 33809 

r- 

"MAILING ADDRESS 
881 3 VIKING LANE 
LAKELAND FL 33809 

Document Number 
PO4000107331 

State 
FL 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
07 /2 0/2 0 04 

Effective Date 
07/18/2004 

_--- _I_- I 

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 
FOLEY, MICHELLE LEE 

8813 VIKING LANE 
LAKELAND FL 33809 

htt~://www.sunbiz.or~/~c~pts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&nl=PO4OOO~ 0733 1 &n2=NAMFW ... 8/23/2004 
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Previous Filing Return to List Next Filing 1 
No Events 

No Name History Information 
-l_ll-..,_ll_l__I__r_"_- 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brenda Hawkins 
Tuesday, August 24,2004 3:13 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Memo re name change 

Yes, I made a typo mistake. You’re correct, it should be docket 040865. Thanks! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24,2004 3:02 PM 
To: Brenda Hawkins 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Memo re name change 

Hi Brenda, _ . .  -. . 

You sent a memo to CCA requesting change from Florida EZ Link to Florida E 2  Link Inc. Your memo 
indicates this change needs to take place in Docket No. 040485. I think that may be a typo. Did you mean 
040865 instead? 


